English Madhyam

(Weekly vocabulary compilation)

From 18 Nov 2024 to 23 Nov 2024

For all competitive Exams

Bank (Po & clerk), IB ACIO, NDA, CDS, SSC (CGL, MTS, CHSL), MBA, Hotel Management, MCA, UPSC, B. Ed and other competitive exams.



© PUBLISHERS

No part of this publication may be re-produced, stored in a retrieval system or distributed in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning, web or otherwise without the written permission of the publisher. I have obtained all the information in this book from the sources believed to be reliable and true. However, authors or illustrators don't take any responsibility for the absolute accuracy of any information published and the damages or loss suffered there upon.

Contact No: 7722987077

Email id: Support@englishmadhyam.in

Telegram: English Madhyam

Website: www.englishmadhyam.info

Table of Contents

Part - A

The Times of India Editorial: India, a war zone for foreign travellers (18 NOV 2024)	4
The Daily Pioneer Editorial: Embracing silence in the age (19 NOV 2024)	6
The Hindu Editorial: Twin negligence: On the Jhansi hospital fire (20 NOV 2024)	8
The Hindu Editorial: Prison tag (21 NOV 2024)	10
The Indian Express Editorial: With excess policy intervention (22 NOV 2024)	12
The Hindu Editorial: New heroes (23 NOV2024)	14
Part - B	
The Times of India Editorial: Winning and losing (19 NOV 2024)	18
The Hindu Editorial: this time for Africa (20 NOV 2024)	19
The Times of India Editorial: You have the power to change your life (21 NOV 2024)	21
The Tribune Editorial: White elephants (22 NOV 2024)	23
The Indian Express Editorial: Delhi's air pollution (23 NOV 2024)	25
Part - C	
The Times of India Editorial: Misandry cannot ensure safety of women of UP (18 NOV 2024)	28
Economics time editorial: Keep your student (19 NOV 2024)	30
The Hindustan times Editorial: Transforming the world by changing from within (20 NOV 202	:4) .31
The Pioneer Editorial: Social media age limit (21 NOV 2024)	33
The Hindu Editorial: Turning tide: On the export rebound (22 NOV 2024)	35
The Economic Times Editorial: Ride out the storm before the lull (23 NOV 2024)	37

Part - A

The Times of India Editorial: India, a war zone for foreign travellers (18 NOV 2024)

- Abysmal (adjective) Extremely bad, terrible, dreadful, appalling, atrocious बेहद खराब
- 2. **Pull off** (phrasal verb) Achieve, accomplish, succeed in doing, manage, carry off **सफल होना**
- 3. Houdini act (noun) An act of disappearing or escaping skillfully and unexpectedly अचानक गायब होना या बच निकलना
- 4. Vanish (verb) Disappear, fade away, evaporate, dissipate, go missing गायब होना
- 5. **Miss the point** (phrase) Fail to understand, misunderstand, not grasp, overlook the main idea **मुद्दा समझने में** चूकना
- 6. **Plenty** (noun) Abundance, a lot, ample amount, many, numerous **प्रमुर मात्रा**
- 7. **Blasé** (adjective) Unconcerned, indifferent, unimpressed, apathetic, nonchalant उदासीन
- 8. **Well-being** (noun) Welfare, health, happiness, prosperity, comfort ख़ेरियत
- 9. Worsen (verb) Deteriorate, decline, get worse, aggravate, exacerbate विगड़ना
- 10. **Inevitable** (adjective) Unavoidable, certain, inescapable, bound to happen, predictable अपरिहार्य

- 11. Apathetic (adjective) Indifferent, uninterested, unconcerned, unresponsive, dispassionate उदासीन
- 12. **Citizenry** (noun) Citizens, populace, public, residents, people **नागरिकों**
- 13. **Stubble-burning** (noun) The practice of setting fire to crop residues after harvest **पराली जलाना**
- 14. **Approach** (verb) Come near, move toward, draw close, advance, reach **निकट** आना
- 15. **Lion's share** (noun) Majority, most, bulk, largest part, main portion **सबसे बड़ा हिस्सा**
- 16. **Menace** (noun) Threat, danger, hazard, risk, peril **खतरा**
- 17. **Fuel** (verb) Stimulate, provoke, intensify, feed, incite **भड़काना**
- 18. **Enforcement** (noun) Implementation, execution, application, imposition, upholding **प्रवर्तन**
- 19. **Dithering** (noun) Hesitation, indecision, wavering, vacillation, delay **दुविधा**
- 20. **Set up** (phrasal verb) Establish, create, form, initiate, start स्थापित करना
- 21. Airshed approach (noun) A strategy to manage air quality over a specific geographic area where pollutants share common sources वायु क्षेत्रीय दष्टिकोण
- 22. **Address** (verb) Tackle, deal with, attend to, confront, handle **समाधान करना**

- 23. **Scourge** (noun) Plague, curse, affliction, bane, torment **अभिशाप**
- 24. **Merely** (adverb) Only, just, simply, solely, nothing more than **HI**
- 25. **Shuffle** (verb) Move papers around, rearrange, reorganize, reshuffle, handle carelessly **कागज़ों को इधर-उधर करना**
- 26. **Abyss** (noun) Chasm, void, bottomless pit, deep hole, gulf **गहन गर्त**
- 27. **Wake-up call** (noun) Warning, alert, cautionary signal, eye-opener, alarm सावधान करने वाला संकेत

- 28. **Standing** (noun) Reputation, status, position, prestige, rank **प्रतिश**
- 29. **Bureaucratic** (adjective) Administrative, governmental, procedural, official, redtape related **नौकरशाही संबंधी**
- 30. **Tiptoeing** (noun) Moving carefully or cautiously to avoid attention or causing disturbance **आहिस्ता**-आहिस्ता चलना
- 31. **Sooner than later** (phrase) Before too long, soon, in the near future, promptly, without delay **जल्द से जल्द**

The Daily Pioneer Editorial: Embracing silence in the age (19 NOV 2024)

- Embrace (verb) Accept, adopt, welcome, espouse, include अपनाना
- 2. **Reminisce** (about) (verb) Recall, recollect, remember, reflect, think back स्मरण करना
- 3. **Safeguard** (verb) Protect, defend, secure, shield, guard सुरक्षा करना
- 4. **Confine** (noun) Boundary, limit, restriction, border, edge सीमा
- 5. **Ponder** (verb) Consider, contemplate, reflect, deliberate, muse विचार करना
- 6. **Evolution** (noun) Development, progression, growth, transformation, advancement विकास
- 7. **Come across** (phrasal verb) to find something by chance संयोग से मिल जाना
- 8. **Ruin** (verb) Destroy, devastate, wreck, spoil, damage নষ্ট কংনা
- 9. **Display** (verb) Show, exhibit, present, reveal, demonstrate प्रदर्शित करना
- 10. **Fortune** (noun) Luck, destiny, fate, prosperity, wealth भाग्य
- 11. **Lest** (conjunction) To avoid the risk, for fear that, so that ... not, in case, in order to prevent इस डर से कि
- 12. **Evil** (adjective) Wicked, malicious, malevolent, sinister, immoral बुरा
- 13. **Pearl** (noun) Gem, jewel, treasure, ornament, prize मोती
- 14. **Forefather** (noun) Ancestor, predecessor, progenitor, antecedent, precursor पूर्वज

- 15. **Avenue** (noun) Path, way, means, channel, course मार्ग
- 16. **Boast** (verb) Brag, vaunt, flaunt, show off, crow डींग मारना
- 17. **Possession** (noun) Ownership, property, holding, asset, tenure संपत्ति
- 18. **Cherished** (adjective) Valued, treasured, beloved, precious, esteemed प्रिय
- 19. **Dear one** (noun) Loved one, beloved, sweetheart, darling, precious प्रियजन
- 20. **Enforceable** (adjective) Applicable, executable, binding, mandatory, obligatory लागू करने योग्य
- 21. **Mindset** (noun) Attitude, outlook, mentality, disposition, frame of mind मानसिकता
- 22. **Baseless** (adjective) Groundless, unfounded, unsubstantiated, unsupported, unwarranted आधारहीन
- 23. **Spam box** (noun) Junk mail folder, unsolicited mail, email trash, bulk mail folder, email clutter स्पैम बॉक्स
- 24. **Likely** (adjective) Probable, possible, plausible, credible, feasible संभावित
- 25. **Withdrawal** (noun) Retreat, pullout, departure, removal, retraction वापसी
- 26. **Recourse** (noun) Option, resort, remedy, alternative, possibility सहारा
- 27. **Outreach** (noun) Reach, expansion, extension, influence, engagement पहुंच
- 28. **Manuscript** (noun) Document, script, text, draft, typescript पांडुलिपि

- 29. **Eventually** (adverb) Finally, ultimately, in the end, at last, in due course अंततः
- 30. **Anticipation** (noun) Expectation, foresight, prediction, forethought, outlook সুব্যায়া
- 31. **Cryptic** (adjective) Mysterious, obscure, puzzling, enigmatic, ambiguous गुप्त
- 32. **Air** (on) (verb) Broadcast, transmit, show, display, telecast प्रसारित करना
- 33. **Mundane** (adjective) Ordinary, routine, banal, everyday, commonplace साधारण
- 34. **Heyday** (noun) Prime, peak, pinnacle, zenith, flourishing period सुनहरे दिन
- 35. **Spontaneous** (adjective) Unplanned, impromptu, instinctive, natural, unprompted स्वाभाविक

- 36. **Without missing a beat** (phrase) to not pause or show any uncertainty, usually when this is surprising बिना रुके
- 37. **Emphatic** (adjective) Forceful, assertive, decisive, insistent, vigorous जीरदार
- 38. **Crisp** (adjective) Clear, concise, sharp, succinct, brisk साफ़
- 39. **Plight** (noun) Predicament, dilemma, difficulty, trouble, hardship स्थिति
- 40. **Prosper** (verb) Thrive, flourish, succeed, grow, boom फलना-फूलना
- 41. (be) **obsessed** (with) (adjective) Fixated, preoccupied, consumed, engrossed, infatuated के साथ जुनूनी होना
- 42. **Sorrow** (noun) Grief, sadness, melancholy, anguish, misery दुख

The Hindu Editorial: Twin negligence: On the Jhansi hospital fire (20 NOV 2024)

- Negligence (noun) Carelessness, neglect, inattentiveness, disregard, oversight लापरवाही
- 2. **Neonatal** (adjective) Newborn, relating to newborn infants, infantile, pertaining to the first weeks after birth नवजात संबंधी
- 3. **Underscore** (verb) Emphasize, highlight, stress, underline, accentuate **ज़ोर देना**
- 4. Fatal (adjective) Deadly, lethal, mortal, lifethreatening, causing death ঘারক
- 5. Intersection (noun) Convergence, meeting point, crossroad, overlap, junction मिलन बिंदु
- Incubator (noun) A device used to maintain environmental conditions suitable for a newborn baby
- 7. **Impoverished** (adjective) Poor, destitute, indigent, deprived, underprivileged **गरीब**
- 8. **Straddle** (verb) Span, extend over, cover, bridge, encompass **पार** करना
- 9. **Wing** (noun) Section, department, division, unit, branch विभाग
- 10. **Dilapidated** (adjective) Run-down, decrepit, derelict, ramshackle, in disrepair **जर्जर**
- 11. **State** (noun) Condition, situation, status, shape स्थिति
- 12. Cause (noun) Reason, source, origin, root, factor কাবেण
- 13. **Exacerbate** (verb) Worsen, aggravate, intensify, heighten, amplify **बढ़ाना**

- 14. **Fatality** (noun) Death, casualty, mortality, loss of life **मृत्यु**
- 15. Insidious (adjective) Subtle but harmful, sneaky, treacherous, deceitful, stealthy **कपटपूर्ण**
- 16. Incendiary (adjective) Inflammatory, provocative, causing fires, combustible आग लगाने वाला
- 17. **Highlight** (verb) Emphasize, underline, spotlight, bring attention to, stress **प्रमुखता देना**
- 18. **Chronic** (adjective) Persistent, long-lasting, continual, constant, habitual **दीर्घकालिक**
- 19. **Disregard** (noun) Neglect, indifference, inattention, disrespect, negligence उपेक्षा
- 20. **Manifold** (adjective) Many, numerous, multiple, various, diverse **अनेक**
- 21. **Make headway** (phrase) Progress, advance, move forward, make progress प्रगति करना
- 22. **Allocation** (noun) Distribution, allotment, assignment, apportionment **आवं**टन
- 23. **Mere** (adjective) Only, just, nothing more than, simple **HI**7
- 24. **Peers** (noun) Equal, contemporary, counterpart, match **साथियों**
- 25. **Often** (adverb) Frequently, regularly, repeatedly, commonly **अक्सर**
- 26. **Wager** (verb) Bet, gamble, speculate, stake **शर्त लगाना**

November 24, 2024

- 27. **Underway** (adjective) In progress, ongoing, happening, taking place **प्रगति पर**
- 28. **Indifferent** (adjective) Unconcerned, apathetic, uninterested, detached, unresponsive उदासीन
- 29. **Lead to** (verb) Cause, result in, bring about, give rise to **বৈডাই জননা**

The Hindu Editorial: Prison tag (21 NOV 2024)

- 1. **Decongest** (verb) Relieve congestion, unclog, clear, ease overcrowding, reduce density भीड कम करना
- 2. Aid (verb) Help, assist, support, facilitate, back सहायता करना
- Parole (noun) permission that is given to a prisoner to leave prison early on the condition that he/she behaves well
- Furlough (noun) suspension or discharge of a worker or workers on account of economic conditions or shortage of work, especially when temporary.
- 5. **Merit** (verb) Deserve, warrant, justify, be worthy of **योग्य होना**
- 6. **Consideration** (noun) Thought, deliberation, reflection, examination विचार
- 7. **Pilot programme** (noun) a small-scale test of an idea or a process, often involving a limited release of a particular product, scheme or service. **पायलट कार्यक्रम**
- 8. Undertrial (noun) a person who is being held in custody awaiting trial for a crime. मुक़दमे का इंतज़ार कर रहा बंदी
- 9. **Pose** (verb) Present, create, constitute, cause **पैदा करना**
- 10. **Moot in** (phrasal verb) Suggest, propose, bring up for discussion, put forward **प्रस्ताव** रखना
- 11. Willingness (noun) Readiness, eagerness, inclination, consent **ই**ন্দ্র্য
- 12. **Monitor** (verb) Observe, watch, track, oversee, supervise **निगरानी करना**

- 13. **Point out** (phrasal verb) Indicate, highlight, mention, bring attention to **इशारा करना**
- 14. **Propose** (verb) Suggest, put forward, recommend, offer **प्रस्ताव** करना
- 15. Tamper-proof (adjective) Secure, sealed, resistant to interference, protected छेड़छाड़ रोधी
- 16. **Accuse of** (verb) Charge with, blame for, allege, indict **आरोप लगाना**
- 17. **Non-heinous** (adjective) Less serious, minor, not severe, less grave अगंभीर
- 18. **Congestion** (noun) Overcrowding, crowding, jam, blockage भीड़भाड़
- 19. **Extend** (verb) Expand, enlarge, broaden, widen विस्तार करना
- 20. **Deploy** (verb) Utilize, use, employ, implement **प्रयोग करना**
- 21. Impose (verb) Enforce, levy, place, inflict लागू करना
- 22. **Infringe** (verb) Violate, breach, encroach upon, transgress **उल्लंघन करना**
- 23. **The accused** (noun) Defendant, suspect, alleged offender, person charged आरोपी
- 24. **Ought to** (modal verb) Should, must, need to, have to **करना चाहिए**
- 25. **Consent** (noun) Permission, agreement, approval, authorization **सहमति**
- 26. **Cite** (verb) Mention, refer to, quote, name **हवाला देना**

- 27. **Occupancy** (noun) Occupation, tenancy, residence, use **क्षमता**
- 28. **Statistic** (noun) Data point, figure, number, information **ऑकडा**
- 29. **Amount to** (phrasal verb) Total, come to, add up to, equal **बराबर होना**
- 30. **Jurisdiction** (noun) Authority, control, legal power, purview **अधिकार क्षेत्र**
- 31. **Offender** (noun) Criminal, lawbreaker, wrongdoer, culprit **अपराधी**
- 32. **Approach** (verb) Contact, reach out to, move towards, come near **संपर्क** करना

- 33. **Beneficiary** (noun) Recipient, receiver, heir, one who benefits **लाभार्थी**
- 34. **Shed** (verb) Discard, get rid of, cast off, drop **छोड़ना**
- 35. **Reluctance** (noun) Unwillingness, hesitation, disinclination, resistance अनिच्छा
- 36. **Stigmatisation** (noun) Disgrace, disapproval, shame, social discredit कलंकित करना

The Indian Express Editorial: With excess policy intervention (22 NOV 2024)

- Intervention (noun) Involvement, interference, mediation, intercession, action taken to improve a situation हस्तक्षेप
- 2. **As in other things** (phrase) Similar to other situations, like in other cases, as with other matters जैसा कि अन्य मामलों में होता है
- 3. **Stubble** (noun) Crop residue, stalks left after harvesting, straw, remaining stems **पराली**
- 4. **Spike** (noun) Sudden increase, surge, sharp rise, escalation, jump **उ**গুল
- 5. **Overpass** (noun) Bridge over a road, flyover, elevated crossing **फ्लाईओवर**, पुल
- 6. **Thereby** (adverb) By that means, as a result, consequently, thus **इस प्रकार**, **इससे**
- 7. **Escape** (verb) Avoid detection, get away, evade, elude, slip away **बच निकलना**
- 8. **Detection** (noun) Discovery, finding out, identification, noticing, uncovering खोज
- 9. **Tardy** (adjective) Late, delayed, slow, unpunctual, sluggish **देरी से आने वाला**
- 10. **Procurement** (noun) Acquisition, obtaining, purchasing, sourcing, buying खरीद
- 11. **Certainly** (adverb) Surely, definitely, undoubtedly, unquestionably, indeed निश्चित रूप से. बेशक
- 12. **Pace** (noun) Speed, rate, tempo, momentum, velocity गति

- 13. **Procured** (adjective) Acquired, obtained, purchased, sourced खरीदा हुआ, प्राप्त किया हुआ
- 14. **Accommodate** (verb) Adjust, adapt, house, make room for, provide space समायोजित करना
- 15. **Prompt** (verb) Cause, trigger, provoke, incite, lead to **प्रेरित करना**
- 16. **Slow down** (phrasal verb) Decelerate, reduce speed, delay, retard, decrease pace धीमा करना
- 17. **Window** (noun) Period of opportunity, time frame, interval, opening **समय** अंतराल
- 18. **Sow** (verb) Plant seeds, seed, cultivate, scatter seeds **बोना**
- 19. **Take recourse to** (phrase) Resort to, turn to, make use of, employ, utilize **का सहारा लेना**
- 20. **Aggravate** (verb) Worsen, exacerbate, intensify, heighten, increase ख़राब करना
- 21. **Sowing** (noun) Planting seeds, seeding, cultivation, agriculture activity **बुआई**
- 22. **On the back of** (phrase) Following, as a result of, due to, because of के **परिणामस्वरूप**
- 23. **Result in** (phrasal verb) Lead to, cause, bring about, produce, give rise to **का परिणाम होना**
- 24. **Concession** (noun) Discount, allowance, reduction, subsidy, compromise **रियायत**

November 24, 2024

- 25. **Viable** (adjective) Feasible, workable, practical, possible, achievable **व्यवहार्य**
- 26. **Victim** (noun) Sufferer, casualty, injured party, one who is harmed **पीड़ित**
- 27. **Produce** (noun) Agricultural products, crops, farm output, harvest **फर्सल**
- 28. **Out of sync** (phrase) Not in agreement, mismatched, uncoordinated, not aligned **तालमेल में नहीं**
- 29. **Ultimate** (adjective) Final, eventual, last, supreme, utmost **परम**

The Hindu Editorial: New heroes: On India and the Border-Gavaskar Trophy series (23 NOV2024)

- Come good against (phrase) Perform well against, succeed against, excel against, triumph over के विरुद्ध अच्छा प्रदर्शन करना
- 2. **Tale** (noun) Story, narrative, account, chronicle **कहा**नी
- 3. **Contrasting** (adjective) Different, dissimilar, opposing, divergent विपरीत
- 4. **Dominance** (noun) Supremacy, superiority, control, command **प्रभुत्व**
- 5. **Grind to a halt** (phrase) Stop completely, come to a standstill, cease, halt **ठप होना**
- 6. **Visiting** (adjective) Touring, traveling, guest (team), away **मेहमान**
- 7. Sweep (verb) Win all games, achieve a clean sweep, dominate completely पूरी तरह जीतना
- 8. **Squad** (noun) Team, group, lineup, side **दल**
- 9. **Don** (verb) Put on, wear, dress in, assume **पहनना**
- 10. Inexplicable (adjective) Unexplainable, mysterious, baffling, incomprehensible अस्पष्ट
- 11. **Fragility** (noun) Weakness, vulnerability, delicateness, frailty **कमजोरी**
- 12. **Domineering** (adjective) Overbearing, controlling, assertive, commanding प्रभावशाली

- 13. Aura (noun) Atmosphere, vibe, feeling, air वातावरण
- 14. **Evident** (adjective) Obvious, clear, apparent, noticeable **২৭ছ**
- 15. **Backstory** (noun) Background, history, preceding events, prior narrative पृष्ठभूमि
- 16. **Distinct** (adjective) Different, separate, unique, individual **अलग**
- 17. **Ebb and flow** (phrase) Rise and fall, fluctuation, ups and downs, variation **उतार-चढाव**
- 18. **Perspective** (noun) Viewpoint, outlook, angle, standpoint **द**ष्टिकोण
- 19. **Hype** (noun) Publicity, promotion, buzz, excitement **प्रचार**
- 20. **Clash** (noun) Contest, encounter, match, competition **मुकाबला**
- 21. **Commence** (verb) Begin, start, initiate, launch शुरू होना
- 22. **Rivalry** (noun) Competition, contention, opposition, feud प्रतिद्वंद्विता
- 23. **Microscopic** (adjective) Minute, small-scale, detailed, close-up **刊料**
- 24. **Macroscopic** (adjective) Large-scale, overall, broad, general **বৃহর**
- 25. **Outlook** (noun) Forecast, perspective, prospect, expectation **द**ष्टिकोण
- 26. **Trail** (verb) Lag behind, follow, be behind, come after **पीछे होना**

- 27. **Berth** (noun) Place, position, spot, slot स्थान
- 28. **Merit** (noun) Worth, value, excellence, quality **योग्यता**
- 29. **Await** (verb) Wait for, expect, anticipate, be in store प्रतीक्षा करना
- 30. **Permutation-combination** (noun) –
 Possible arrangements, various outcomes,
 different scenarios **संभावनाएँ**
- 31. **Decade** (noun) a period of ten years **दशक**
- 32. **Triumph** (noun) Victory, success, win, achievement **जीत**
- 33. **Reflection** (noun) Indication, sign, manifestation, demonstration **प्रतिबिंख**
- 34. **Resilience** (noun) Strength, toughness, ability to recover, adaptability **मज़ब्री**
- 35. **Bite** (noun) Impact, intensity, sharpness, force **प्रभाव**
- 36. **Step out** (phrasal verb) Come forward, emerge, proceed, move out आगे आना
- 37. **Joust** (noun) Contest, competition, duel, battle **मकाबला**
- 38. **Skipper** (noun) Captain, leader, head, chief **ক**র্দো**ন**
- 39. **Paternity** (noun) Fatherhood, becoming a father, parental leave **पितृत्व**
- 40. **Rank** (noun) Position, status, standing, level **पढ**

- 41. Wend one's way back (phrase) Return, make one's way back, find one's way back वापस आना
- 42. **Add to** (phrasal verb) Increase, augment, enhance, contribute to **बढ़ाना**
- 43. **Wound** (adjective) Injured, hurt, harmed, damaged **ঘায়ল**
- 44. **String** (adjective) Secondary, reserve, backup, supporting द्वितीय श्रेणी का
- 45. **Remarkable** (adjective) Extraordinary, notable, exceptional, outstanding उल्लेखनीय
- 46. **Abide** (verb) Endure, remain, continue, persist **बना रहना**
- 47. **Unsettle** (verb) Disturb, upset, disconcert, bother **अशां**त करना
- 48. Wary of (phrase) Cautious of, alert to, suspicious of, careful about सतर्क होना
- 49. **Rival** (noun) Competitor, opponent, adversary, challenger प्रतिद्वंद्वी
- 50. **Reversal** (noun) Setback, defeat, loss, turnaround विपरीत परिणाम
- 51. **Hinge on** (verb) Depend on, rest on, be determined by, revolve around **पर निर्भर** करना
- 52. **Spearhead** (adjective) Leading, foremost, front-line, pioneering, अग्रणी
- 53. **Spell** (noun) The period of time during which a bowler bowls every alternate over
- 54. **String** (verb) Form, create, link together, assemble **जोड़ना**

November 24, 2024 **ENGLISH MADHYAM**

- 55. Vital (adjective) Essential, crucial, important, necessary **महत्वपूर्ण**
- 56. Patch (noun) Period, phase, spell, stretch अवधि
- 57. On the cards (phrase) Likely, probable, possible, expected संभावित

November 24, 2024 **ENGLISH MADHYAM**

Part - B

The Times of India Editorial: Winning and losing (19 NOV 2024)

- Two sides of the same coin (phrase) –
 Inseparable parts of a situation, two aspects of the same thing, interconnected facets, complementary sides, related elements एक ही सिक्के के दो पहल
- 2. **Victor** (noun) Winner, champion, conqueror, triumphant one, achiever विजेता
- 3. **Crave** (for) (verb) Desire, yearn, long for, seek, covet लालसा करना
- 4. **Dread** (noun) Fear, apprehension, anxiety, terror, trepidation भय
- 5. **Invariably** (adverb) Always, without fail, consistently, inevitably, constantly हमेशा
- 6. The passage of time (phrase) The progression of time, the advance of time, as time goes by, over time समय का बीतना
- 7. **Ego** (noun) Self-esteem, self-importance, pride, self-worth, self-image ওहंकार
- 8. **Atman** (noun) Soul, spirit, true self, inner self, essence आत्मा

- 9. **Duality** (noun) Twofold nature, dichotomy, opposition, contrast, dual nature द्वैत
- 10. **Exult** (verb) Rejoice, celebrate, be jubilant, be elated, be overjoyed आनंदित / उल्लासित होना
- 11. **Conclude** (verb) Decide, determine, deduce, infer, come to a decision निष्कर्ष निकालना
- 12. **Extreme** (adjective) Intense, severe, excessive, utmost, high degree अत्यधिक
- 13. **Often** (adverb) Frequently, regularly, repeatedly, commonly, habitually अक्सर
- 14. **Owe** (verb) Be indebted, be obliged, have an obligation, be beholden, be in debt ऋणी होना
- 15. **Kneel down** (phrasal verb) Get down on one's knees, bow, genuflect, stoop, prostrate ਬ੍ਰਟਜੇ ਟੇकना
- 16. **Erect** (adjective) Upright, standing, vertical, straight, perpendicular सीधा

The Hindu Editorial: this time for Africa (20 NOV 2024)

- Take forward (phrase) Advance, promote, carry ahead, move forward, further आगे बढाना
- 2. **Commitment** (noun) Dedication, pledge, promise, obligation, responsibility प्रतिबद्धता
- Global South (noun) A term referring to developing countries, especially in Asia, Africa, and Latin America
- 4. **Ties** (noun) Relations, connections, bonds, associations, links **संबंध**
- 5. **Reaffirm** (verb) Confirm again, restate, endorse, reiterate, assert पुनः पुष्टि करना
- 6. **Separatism** (noun) Secessionism, independence movement, partitionism, divisionism **ওলিশাববার**
- 7. **Piracy** (noun) Maritime robbery, hijacking at sea, sea robbery, illegal copying **समुद्री** डकेती
- 8. **Trafficking** (noun) Smuggling, illegal trade, illicit commerce, black market dealings **तस्करी**
- 9. **Dignitary** (noun) VIP, notable person, official, luminary, person of importance प्रमुख व्यक्ति
- 10. **Distinction** (noun) Honor, recognition, award, accolade, eminence सम्मान
- 11. Long-standing (adjective) Established, enduring, time-honored, long-term, lasting दीर्घकालिक
- 12. **Historical** (adjective) Relating to history, past, ancient, traditional, time-honored **ऐतिहासिक**

- 13. **Often** (adverb) Frequently, regularly, repeatedly, commonly, many times **अवसर**
- 14. **Chronic** (adjective) Persistent, long-lasting, continual, constant, enduring दीर्घकालिक
- 15. **Economies** (noun) Countries in terms of GDP **अर्थव्यवस्थाएँ**
- 16. **Induct** (verb) Admit, initiate, introduce, enlist, bring into **शामिल करना**
- 17. **Voluble** (adjective) Talkative, articulate, fluent, loquacious, expressive **বাঘাল**
- 18. Appreciate (verb) Value, acknowledge, recognize, respect, understand सराहना करना
- 19. **Follow-through** (noun) Continuation, execution, implementation, completion, carrying out **अनुपालन**
- 20. **At times** (phrase) Sometimes, occasionally, now and then, from time to time **कभी**-कभी
- 21. **Iteration** (noun) Repetition, version, recurrence, cycle, repeat **दोहराव**
- 22. **Lack-lustre** (adjective) Dull, uninspired, unenthusiastic, bland, lifeless **फीका**
- 23. **Feed into** (phrasal verb) Contribute to, influence, input into, lead into, impact **योगदान करना**
- 24. **Take over** (phrasal verb) Assume control, assume responsibility, take charge, inherit **प्रभार** लेना
- 25. **Summit** (noun) Conference, meeting, assembly, gathering, high-level meeting शिखर सम्मेलन

November 24, 2024

- 26. **Overdue** (adjective) Late, delayed, pending, behind schedule, past due **लंबित**
- 27. **Shore up (**phrasal verb) Strengthen, reinforce, bolster, support, fortify **मजबूत** करना
- 28. Cause (noun) Purpose, objective, aim, mission, reason कारण
- 29. **Debate** (noun) Discussion, argument, discourse, deliberation, contention बहस

- 30. **Governance** (noun) Administration, management, control, leadership, government शासन
- 31. **Nimble** (adjective) Agile, quick, deft, skillful, swift चुस्त
- 32. **Footwork** (noun) Strategy, maneuvering, tactics, movements, handling **रणनीति**
- 33. **Evidence** (verb) Demonstrate, show, indicate, prove, reveal प्रमाणित करना

The Times of India Editorial: You have the power to change your life (21 NOV 2024)

- Overwhelming (adjective) Intense, overpowering, massive, formidable, immense अत्यधिक
- 2. **Tranquilizer** (noun) A drug used to reduce tension or anxiety
- 3. **Get through** (phrasal verb) Survive, endure, manage, cope with, overcome **पार पाना**, सहना
- 4. **Brighten** (verb) Cheer up, lighten, enliven, illuminate, make happier चमकाना
- 5. **Obsess** (verb) Preoccupy, fixate on, be consumed by, dwell on **मग्न रहना**
- 6. **Mediocrity** (noun) Ordinariness, average quality, inferiority, commonplace **साधारणता**
- 7. **Cause** (noun) Purpose, aim, mission, reason, objective **उद्देश्य**
- 8. **Emphatically** (adverb) Forcefully, assertively, strongly, decidedly, vigorously **दढ़तापूर्वक**
- 9. Attain (verb) Achieve, accomplish, reach, obtain, gain हासिल करना
- 10. **Misery** (noun) Suffering, distress, unhappiness, anguish, agony **पीड़ा**
- 11. **Distinctive** (adjective) Unique, characteristic, distinguishing, special, peculiar **ওলে**য
- 12. **Iconic** (adjective) Emblematic, legendary, famous, renowned, representative प्रसिद्ध
- 13. **Lofty** (adjective) High, elevated, noble, ambitious, grand **उच**

- 14. Audacious (adjective) Bold, daring, fearless, courageous, adventurous साहसिक
- 15. **Passion** (noun) Enthusiasm, fervor, zeal, ardor, strong interest **जुनून**
- 16. **Grit** (noun) Determination, courage, resolve, tenacity, perseverance **E**ढ़ता
- 17. Perseverance (noun) Persistence, steadfastness, endurance, diligence, tenacity লগন
- 18. **Set aside** (phrasal verb) Reserve, save, put away, allocate, spare **ওলে**ग **रखना**
- 19. **Hang out** (phrasal verb) Spend time, socialize, relax with friends **समय बिताना**
- 20. **Legendary** (noun) A person famous for exceptional achievements **प्रसिद्ध व्यक्ति**, **ढंतकथाओं जैसा व्यक्ति**
- 21. Intellect (noun) Intelligence, mind, reasoning, understanding, brainpower बुद्धि, समझ
- 22. **Navigate** (verb) Steer, guide, manage, find one's way, chart a course **मार्गदर्शन करना**
- 23. **Meander** (verb) Wander, roam, drift, stray, move aimlessly **भटकना**
- 24. **Astounding** (adjective) Amazing, astonishing, surprising, remarkable, extraordinary आश्चर्यजनक
- 25. **Pivotal** (adjective) Crucial, essential, central, key, fundamental **महत्वपूर्ण**
- 26. **Reach out** (phrasal verb) Contact, connect with, approach, get in touch **संपर्क करना**

- 27. **Paycheque** (noun) Salary, wages, earnings, remuneration, income **पगार**
- 28. **Empathize** (verb) Understand, share feelings, sympathize, relate to **सहानुभू**ति रखना
- 29. **Applaud** (verb) Praise, commend, appreciate, cheer, acclaim **प्रशंसा** करना
- 30. **Rise to the occasion** (phrase) Perform well in a difficult situation; meet the challenge **मौके पर खरा उतरना**
- 31. **Profound** (adjective) Deep, significant, intense, meaningful, far-reaching **गहन**
- 32. **Outstanding** (adjective) Excellent, exceptional, remarkable, superb, superior **उ**ক্চেম্

- 33. **Equate** (verb) Consider equal, liken, associate, compare, correspond **समान** समझना
- 34. **Tap into** (phrasal verb) Access, utilize, draw upon, harness, make use of **उपयोग करना**
- 35. **Limitless** (adjective) Infinite, boundless, endless, unrestricted, immeasurable असीमित
- 36. **Embrace** (verb) Accept, adopt, welcome, take up, hold onto **अपनाना**
- 37. **Unleash** (verb) Release, set free, let loose, trigger, activate **मुक्त करना**
- 38. **Pursuit** (noun) Quest, search, endeavor, activity, chase **प्रयास**

The Tribune Editorial: White elephants (22 NOV 2024)

- White elephants (phrase) Burdensome assets, costly but useless possessions, liabilities, expensive but unprofitable properties बेकार और महंगे संपत्ति
- Intriguing (adjective) Fascinating, interesting, captivating, compelling रोमांचक,
 ढिलचस्प
- 3. Paradox (noun) Contradiction, inconsistency, irony, anomaly विरोधाभास
- 4. Money-spinner (noun) Profitable venture, lucrative business, cash cow, moneymaker अधिक लाभ कमाने वाला
- 5. **Droves** (noun) Large numbers, crowds, multitudes, masses **बड़ी संख्या में**, झंड
- 6. **Viable** (adjective) Feasible, practical, workable, sustainable व्यवहार्य, संभव
- 7. **Upkeep** (noun) Maintenance, care, preservation, servicing **रखरखाव**
- 8. **Optimally** (adverb) In the best way, most efficiently, ideally, maximally **सर्वोत्तम** रूप से
- 9. **Establishment** (noun) Institution, facility, organization, enterprise संस्था, प्रतिष्ठान
- 10. Exchequer (noun) Treasury, funds, government finances, public purse राजकोष
- 11. **Bear the burden** (phrase) Carry the load, endure responsibility, shoulder the weight बोझ उठाना
- 12. **Debt-stressed** (adjective) Financially burdened, heavily indebted, under debt pressure ऋण से दबा हआ

- 13. **Tighten the purse strings** (phrase) Reduce spending, cut expenses, be economical, control expenditure खर्च में कटौती करना
- 14. **Play host to** (phrase) Accommodate, entertain, receive guests, welcome **मेजबानी** करना
- 15. **Reflection** (noun) Indication, manifestation, expression, sign **प्रतिबिंब**, **प्रदर्शन**
- 16. **Commitment** (noun) Dedication, devotion, obligation, responsibility **प्रतिबद्धता**
- 17. **Remote** (adjective) Distant, far-off, isolated, secluded दूरस्थ
- 18. **Let something drift** (phrase) Neglect, allow to deteriorate, ignore, not address नज़रअंदाज़ करना, बहने देना
- 19. **Hand over** (phrasal verb) Transfer, give, pass on, relinquish **सौंपना**
- 20. **Rider** (noun) Condition, stipulation, proviso, clause **शर्त**
- 21. **Transparent** (adjective) Open, clear, straightforward, honest **पारदर्शी**
- 22. **Bring about** (phrasal verb) Cause, lead to, result in, produce **घटित करना**
- 23. **Turnaround** (noun) Improvement, recovery, revival, transformation **बदलाव**, सुधार
- 24. **Perception** (noun) View, understanding, belief, impression **धारणा**
- 25. **State-run** (adjective) Governmentoperated, public, state-owned **सरकारी**

- 26. **Bureaucrat** (noun) Government official, administrator, civil servant **नौकरशाह**
- 27. **Dispel** (verb) Eliminate, dismiss, banish, drive away **दूर करना**
- 28. **Notion** (noun) Idea, concept, belief, thought विचार, धारणा
- 29. **Reach out** (phrasal verb) Contact, approach, connect, communicate **संपर्क** करना
- 30. **Masses** (noun) General public, populace, common people, crowd **जनता**
- 31. **Stakeholder** (noun) Interested party, participant, collaborator, partner **हितधारक**
- 32. **Spur** (verb) Encourage, stimulate, motivate, prompt **प्रोत्साहित करना**
- 33. **Endeavour** (noun) Effort, attempt, venture, undertaking **प्रयास**

- 34. **Put one's house in order** (phrase) Organize oneself, fix internal problems, set things right अपनी व्यवस्था सुधारना
- 35. **Business as usual** (phrase) Normal routine, usual state of affairs, customary operations सामान्य रूप से काम करना
- 36. **Make way for** (phrase) Allow for, give room to, be replaced by, yield to **के लिए रास्ता** बनाना
- 37. **Proactive** (adjective) Taking initiative, anticipatory, forward-looking, preemptive **सक्रिय**
- 38. **Judicious** (adjective) Wise, sensible, prudent, thoughtful **विवेकपूर्ण**, **समझदार**
- 39. **Collaboration** (noun) Cooperation, partnership, teamwork, joint effort **सहभागिता**

The Indian Express Editorial: Delhi's air pollution (23 NOV 2024)

- Take a toll (phrase) Cause damage, have a negative effect, impact adversely, harm, affect negatively नुकसान पहुंचाना
- 2. Pall (noun) Cloud, veil, blanket, shroud, covering **आवरण**, ঘনা বাবল
- 3. **Chokehold** (noun) Grip, stranglehold, tight control, constriction कसना, कसकर पकड़ना
- 4. Acknowledge (verb) Recognize, admit, accept, concede, confess स्वीकार करना
- 5. **Debilitating** (adjective) Weakening, draining, exhausting, enervating, crippling कमजोर करने वाला
- 6. **Disparity** (noun) Inequality, difference, discrepancy, imbalance, inconsistency असमानता
- 7. **Manifest** (verb) Show, display, reveal, demonstrate, exhibit **प्रकट** करना
- 8. **Helplessness** (noun) Powerlessness, inability, incapacity, vulnerability, weakness **बेबसपन**
- 9. Imperil (verb) Endanger, jeopardize, put at risk, threaten, expose to danger खतरे में डालना
- 10. **Staggering** (adjective) Astonishing, shocking, overwhelming, astounding, incredible चिकत करने वाला
- 11. **Margin** (noun) Difference, gap, allowance, edge, degree अंतर, सीमा
- 12. **Fold into** (phrasal verb) Merge with, incorporate into, blend into, combine with **में** शामिल होना

- 13. Exclusionary (adjective) Restrictive, exclusive, prohibitive, discriminatory बहिष्कारी
- 14. **Premise** (noun) Basis, foundation, assumption, proposition, presumption **आधार**
- 15. **Déjà vu** (noun) Feeling of familiarity, sense of repetition, illusion of having experienced something before **पहले से देखा हुआ महसूस** करना
- 16. **Disparate** (adjective) Different, distinct, dissimilar, unrelated, unalike **असमान**
- 17. **Outcome** (noun) Result, consequence, effect, end result, conclusion **परिणाम**
- 18. **Haunt** (verb) Trouble, bother, plague, torment, disturb **सताना**
- 19. **Mandate** (verb) Order, command, require, decree, direct **आदेश देना**
- 20. **Discontinuation** (noun) Cessation, stopping, termination, ending, halt **बंद होना**
- 21. Decade (noun) A period of ten years दशक
- 22. **Result in** (phrasal verb) Lead to, cause, bring about, produce, give rise to **का परिणाम होना**
- 23. **Unevenness** (noun) Inequality, irregularity, inconsistency, imbalance **असमानता**
- 24. **Skew** (verb) Distort, bias, misrepresent, twist **विकृत करना**
- 25. **At a disadvantage** (phrase) In an unfavorable position, disadvantaged, handicapped, deprived कमज़ोर स्थिति में

- 26. **Avail** (verb) Utilize, use, make use of, take advantage of **লা**भ उठाना
- 27. **Infrastructure** (noun) Basic facilities, foundation, framework, support systems **बुनियादी ढांचा**
- 28. **Seamless** (adjective) Smooth, uninterrupted, continuous, flawless **सहज**, **बिना किसी रुकावट के**
- 29. **Conducive** (to) (adjective) Favorable, helpful, beneficial, advantageous **अनुकूल**
- 30. End (noun) Side, part, segment, point छोर, अंत
- 31. **Spectrum** (noun) Range, scope, gamut, extent, span विस्तृत परास
- 32. **Closure** (noun) Shutdown, closing, cessation, discontinuation **बंद होना**
- 33. **Dropout** (noun) One who leaves school, school leaver, quitter, non-completer **पढ़ाई** छोड़ने वाला
- 34. **Constrain** (verb) Restrict, limit, hinder, impede, inhibit **सीमित करना**
- 35. **Peril** (noun) Danger, risk, hazard, threat खतरा
- 36. **Exposure** (noun) Contact, experience, vulnerability, openness **संपर्क**, **अनावरण**
- 37. **Umbrella** (noun) Protection, cover, shield, safeguard **सुरक्षा**, **छत्र**
- 38. **Supervision** (noun) Oversight, management, monitoring, guidance **निरीक्षण**, देखरेख

- 39. **Bullying** (noun) Intimidation, harassment, persecution, victimization **धमकाना**, उत्पीड़न
- 40. **Vulnerability** (noun) Susceptibility, openness to attack, defenselessness, weakness कमजोरी, संत्रास
- 41. **Addiction** (noun) Dependence, habit, compulsion, obsession **লব**
- 42. **Irrespective** (of) (phrase) Regardless of, notwithstanding, without considering, despite **के बावजूद**
- 43. **Upending** (noun) Overturning, disrupting, upsetting, reversing उलटफेर
- 44. **Fragile** (adjective) Delicate, weak, brittle, vulnerable **नाज़्क**, **कमजोर**
- 45. **Infrastructure** (noun) Basic facilities, foundation, framework, support systems **बुनियादी ढांचा**
- 46. **Means** (noun) Method, way, manner, mode साधन, तरीका
- 47. **Bear the burden** (phrase) Carry the load, endure responsibility, shoulder the weight **बोझ उठाना**
- 48. **Disproportionate** (adjective) Unequal, excessive, out of proportion, unbalanced असंतुलित, अनुपातहीन
- 49. **Given** (preposition) Considering, taking into account, in view of **को देखते हुए**
- 50. **Onus** (noun) Responsibility, duty, obligation, burden **जिम्मेदारी**
- 51. **Factor in** (phrase) Include, consider, take into account, incorporate **को ध्यान में रखना**

November 24, 2024 **ENGLISH MADHYAM**

Part - C

The Times of India Editorial: Misandry cannot ensure safety of women of UP (18 NOV 2024)

- The sort (of) (noun) Kind, type, category, class, variety মুকার
- 2. **Often** (adverb) Frequently, regularly, many times, repeatedly **अक्सर**
- 3. **Float** (verb) Propose, suggest, put forward, present, bring up **प्रस्ताव रखना**
- 4. **Purportedly** (adverb) Allegedly, supposedly, ostensibly, apparently **कथित** रूप से
- 5. **Put forward** (phrasal verb) Propose, suggest, present, submit, introduce **प्रस्तुत** करना
- 6. **Laudable** (adjective) Praiseworthy, commendable, admirable, deserving praise सराहनीय
- 7. **Ludicrous** (adjective) Absurd, ridiculous, laughable, preposterous, silly **हास्यास्पद**
- 8. **Attend to** (verb) Serve, assist, look after, care for, tend to **सेवा करना**
- 9. **Presumably** (adverb) Probably, likely, apparently, seemingly, one assumes संभवतः
- 10. **Endanger** (verb) Put at risk, jeopardize, imperil, threaten, expose to harm **खतरे** में **डालना**
- 11. **Bluntly** (adverb) Frankly, directly, plainly, straightforwardly, candidly स्पष्ट रूप से
- 12. **Bar** (verb) Prohibit, ban, forbid, exclude, prevent **रोकना**

- 13. **Take place** (phrase) Occur, happen, transpire, come about **होना**
- 14. **Unwarranted** (adjective) Unjustified, unnecessary, unreasonable, inappropriate, groundless अनुचित
- 15. **Bewildering** (adjective) Confusing, perplexing, baffling, puzzling, mystifying **उল**झन भरा
- 16. **For a start** (phrase) To begin with, firstly, initially, at the outset **शुरुआत के** लिए
- 17. **Astonishing** (adjective) Amazing, surprising, astounding, remarkable, incredible आश्चर्यजनक
- 18. **Distrust** (noun) Mistrust, suspicion, doubt, skepticism, lack of trust **अविश्वा**स
- 19. **Presume** (verb) Assume, suppose, take for granted, believe, surmise **अनुमान** करना
- 20. **Ulterior** (adjective) Hidden, underlying, concealed, undisclosed, secret गुप्त
- 21. **Seek** (verb) Try to obtain, look for, pursue, strive for, search for **प्रयास** करना
- 22. **Assist** (verb) Help, aid, support, lend a hand, facilitate **सहायता करना**
- 23. **Intrude** (verb) Interfere, encroach, infringe, invade, trespass **दखल देना**
- 24. **Smack of** (verb) Resemble, suggest, seem like, have the hint of **संकेत देना**

- 25. **Abhor** (verb) Detest, hate, loathe, despise, feel disgust for **घणा करना**
- 26. **Wicked** (adjective) Evil, bad, immoral, malevolent, malicious **বু**ষ্ট
- 27. **Roving hands** (noun) Hands that touch others inappropriately; unwanted physical contact असभ्य स्पर्श
- 28. **Trustworthy** (adjective) Reliable, dependable, honest, credible, faithful विश्वसनीय
- 29. **Misandrist** (noun) A person who dislikes, despises, or is strongly prejudiced against men पुरुष द्वेषी

- 30. **Misogynist** (noun) A person who dislikes, despises, or is strongly prejudiced against women स्ती द्वेषी
- 31. **Misogyny** (noun) Hatred of women, prejudice against women, sexism, antiwomen sentiment स्ती द्वेष
- 32. **Misandry** (noun) Hatred of men, prejudice against men, sexism, anti-men sentiment पुरुष द्वेष
- 33. Dubious (adjective) Doubtful, questionable, suspicious, uncertain, unreliable संदिग्ध

Economics time editorial: Keep your student (19 NOV 2024)

- Ajar (adjective) Slightly open, partially open, unclosed, ajar, half-open थोड़ा खुला हुआ
- 2. **Swear** (verb) Pledge, vow, promise, affirm, avow कसम खाना
- 3. **Ostensibly** (adverb) Apparently, seemingly, purportedly, allegedly, outwardly प्रकट रूप से
- 4. **Implication** (noun) Consequence, result, repercussion, effect, ramification परिणाम
- 5. **Transition** (verb) Change, shift, move, transform, convert परिवर्तन
- 6. **Barely-hidden** (adverb) Thinly-veiled, scarcely concealed, poorly masked, hardly disguised, barely disguised मुश्किल से छुपा हुआ
- 7. **Xenophobic** (adjective) Racist, ethnocentric, prejudiced, nationalistic, antiforeigner विदेशियों से डरने वाला
- 8. **Inconvenience** (noun) Discomfort, trouble, bother, disruption, annoyance असुविधा
- 9. **Recalibrate** (verb) Readjust, realign, modify, tune, reset पुनः समायोजित करना

- 10. **Intake** (noun) Admission, acceptance, entry, enrollment, recruitment प्रवेश
- 11. **Non-anglophone** (adjective) Non-Englishspeaking, non-anglophone, non-anglophonic, foreign-language, multilingual गैर-अंग्रेज़ी भाषी
- 12. **Go the extra mile** (phrase) Exceed expectations, make extra effort, go above and beyond, strive harder, do more अतिरिक्त प्रयास करना
- 13. **Pump in** (phrasal verb) Inject, invest, infuse, channel, allocate निवेश करना
- 14. Driver (noun) Factor
- 15. **Economies** (noun) Countries in terms of GDP अर्थव्यवस्थाएँ
- 16. **Put one's act together** (phrase) Organize oneself, get organized, improve, get it together, pull oneself together खुद को संगठित करना
- 17. **Caravanserais** (noun) a group of people travelling together; a caravan. কাবোঁ
- 18. **Expat** (verb) Emigrate, relocate, migrate, move abroad, resettle विदेश में बसना
- 19. **Bent on** (phrasal verb) Determined, resolved, intent, set, fixed दृढ़ संकल्पित

The Hindustan times Editorial: Transforming the world by changing from within (20 NOV 2024)

- 1. **Grapple with** (phrasal verb) Struggle with, wrestle with, tackle, confront, deal with **से** जूझना
- 2. **Profound** (adjective) Deep, intense, significant, insightful, far-reaching **गहन**
- 3. **Drive** (verb) Propel, motivate, push, compel, urge **प्रेरित करना**
- 4. **Yearn for** (verb) Long for, desire, crave, aspire to, hanker after **तरसना**
- 5. **Lead to** (verb) Result in, cause, bring about, give rise to, produce की ओर ले जाना
- 6. **Harmonious** (adjective) Balanced, peaceful, concordant, compatible, in harmony सामंजस्यपूर्ण
- 7. **Equitable** (adjective) Fair, just, impartial, unbiased, even-handed न्यायसंगत
- 8. **Sustainable** (adjective) Environmentally friendly, maintainable, viable, enduring, longlasting सतत
- 9. **Aspire to** (verb) Aim for, strive for, desire, seek, hope to achieve **आकंक्षा करना**
- 10. **Illustrate** (verb) Explain, demonstrate, exemplify, depict, show व्याख्या करना
- 11. **Parable** (noun) Moral story, allegory, fable, tale, teaching story **शिक्षाप्रद कथा**
- 12. **Stud** (verb) Adorn, decorate, embellish, dot, sprinkle **सजाना**
- 13. Innumerable (adjective) Countless, numerous, myriad, innumerous, countless असंख्य

- 14. **Sparkle** (verb) Shine, glitter, twinkle, gleam, glisten चमकना
- 15. **Reflect** (verb) Mirror, show, indicate, embody, manifest **दिखाना**
- 16. **Magnificent** (adjective) Grand, splendid, majestic, glorious, superb **ਮਕਾ**
- 17. **Realm** (noun) Domain, sphere, world, area, field **ধার**
- 18. **Ripple** (verb) Spread, undulate, flow outward, radiate, move in waves **বাহুং।**
- 19. Lasting (adjective) Enduring, permanent, long-term, durable, persistent स्थायी
- 20. **Inherent** (adjective) Innate, intrinsic, natural, built-in, essential अंतर्निहित
- 21. **State** (noun) Condition, situation, status, phase, mode स्थिति
- 22. **Consciousness** (noun) Awareness, mindfulness, perception, cognizance, alertness चेतना
- 23. **Undergo** (verb) Experience, go through, endure, pass through, be subjected to से गुजरना
- 24. **Strive to** (verb) Endeavor, attempt, try hard, aim, work towards प्रयास करना
- 25. **Harmony** (noun) Peace, accord, unity, concord, balance **सामंजस्य**
- 26. **Expound** (verb) Explain, elucidate, interpret, set forth, clarify विस्तार से समझाना

- 27. **Oneness** (noun) Unity, wholeness, sameness, singularity, union **एकता**
- 28. Inseparably (adverb) Indivisibly, indistinguishably, indissolubly, inextricably अविभाज्य रूप से
- 29. Intrinsically (adverb) Essentially, inherently, fundamentally, by nature, innately स्वाभाविक रूप से
- 30. **Intertwined** (adjective) Interconnected, interwoven, linked, entwined, entangled **परस्पर जुड़े हुए**
- 31. **Foster** (verb) Promote, encourage, nurture, cultivate, support **प्रोत्सा**हित करना

- 32. **Bring about** (phrasal verb) Cause, produce, lead to, result in, effect **कारण बनना**
- 33. **Immense** (adjective) Huge, vast, enormous, great, colossal **विशाल**
- 34. **Empowering** (adjective) Enabling, authorizing, equipping, strengthening, giving power सशक्त करने वाला
- 35. **Ripple** (noun) Wave, undulation, vibration, movement, spread **লह**र
- 36. **Spark** (verb) Initiate, trigger, kindle, ignite, stimulate **प्रेरित करना**

The Pioneer Editorial: Social media age limit (21 NOV 2024)

- 1. **Straightforward** (adjective) Simple, easy, clear-cut, uncomplicated सीधा
- 2. **Enforce** (verb) Implement, apply, impose, execute लागू करना
- 3. **Spark** (verb) Ignite, trigger, provoke, cause छेड़ देना
- 4. **Debate** (noun) Discussion, argument, discourse, dialogue बहरा
- 5. **Shield** (verb) Protect, safeguard, defend, guard रक्षा करना
- 6. **Outright** (adjective) Complete, total, absolute, unqualified पूरी तरह से
- 7. **Merely** (adverb) Only, just, simply, purely केवल
- 8. Sweep under the carpet (phrase) to hide a problem or try to keep it secret instead of dealing with it ন্ত্ৰ্থানা
- 9. **Mitigate** (verb) Lessen, reduce, alleviate, ease कम करना
- 10. **Enforce** (verb) Impose, apply, uphold, administer লামু কংনা
- 11. **Sheer** (adjective) Pure, absolute, total, complete पूर्ण
- 12. **Often** (adverb) Frequently, regularly, repeatedly, commonly अक्सर
- 13. **Bypass** (verb) Avoid, circumvent, evade, sidestep टালনা
- 14. **Loophole** (noun) a way of avoiding something because the words of a rule or law are badly chosen बचाव का रास्ता

- 15. **Exploit** (verb) Take advantage of, use, manipulate, misuse अनुचित लाभ उठाना
- 16. **Robust** (adjective) Strong, sturdy, powerful, reliable মিডাৰুব
- 17. **For instance** (phrase) For example, such as, as an illustration उदाहरण के लिए
- 18. **Far from** (phrase) Not at all, nowhere near, completely different from बिल्कुल नहीं
- 19. **Foolproof** (noun) Reliable, fail-safe, errorfree, infallible अचूक
- 20. **Moreover** (adverb) Furthermore, in addition, additionally, besides इसके अलावा
- 21. **Tech-savvy** (adjective) Knowledgeable about technology, proficient with technology तकनीक जानकार
- 22. **Outsmart** (verb) outfox, overcome, outwit, outthink, surpass मात देंना
- 23. **Watertight** (adjective) Secure, airtight, sealed, unbreakable त्रुटिहीन
- 24. **Oversight** (noun) Supervision, monitoring, management, regulation निगरानी
- 25. **Inevitably** (adverb) Unavoidably, necessarily, predictably, unescapably अनिवार्य रूप से
- 26. **Come into play** (phrase) Become relevant, take effect, start influencing प्रभाव में आना
- 27. **Diligent** (adjective) Hard-working, meticulous, careful, conscientious परिश्रमी
- 28. **Oversee** (verb) Supervise, monitor, manage, direct देखरेख करना

- 29. **Seek** (verb) Search for, look for, strive for, pursue বলায় কरना
- 30. **Refuge** (noun) Shelter, sanctuary, protection, haven आश्रय
- 31. **Exposure** (noun) Revelation, disclosure, vulnerability, openness संपर्क
- 32. **Predatory** (adjective) Greedy, destructive, rapacious, grasping, voracious, हिंसक/ लुटेरा
- 33. **Undeniably** (adverb) Absolutely, certainly, clearly, unmistakably निस्संदेह
- 34. **Double-edge sword** (phrase) A situation with both positive and negative effects दोधारी तलवार
- 35. **Portrayal** (noun) Depiction, representation, description, image चित्रण
- 36. **Lead** (to) (verb) Result in, cause, bring about, produce কাरण बनना
- 37. **Toxic** (adjective) Harmful, poisonous, dangerous, damaging विषेला
- 38. **Aspect** (noun) Feature, element, characteristic, factor पहलू

- 39. **Strike a balance** (phrase) Find compromise, achieve harmony, maintain equilibrium संतुलन बनाना
- 40. **Prudent** (adjective) Wise, sensible, careful, cautious विवेकपूर्ण
- 41. **Equip** (with) (verb) Provide, furnish, supply, arm सुसज्जित करना
- 42. **Navigate** (verb) Find one's way, steer, manage, direct मार्गदर्शन करना
- 43. **Go a long way** (phrase) Be very helpful, contribute significantly, make a big difference बहुत मदद करना
- 44. **Pitfall** (noun) Danger, risk, trap, difficulty আল
- 45. **Vanquish** (verb) Defeat, conquer, overcome, subdue पराजित करना
- 46. **Holistic** (adjective) Comprehensive, integrated, all-encompassing, inclusive समग्र
- 47. **Efficacy** (noun) Effectiveness, efficiency, success, potency प्रभावकारिता

The Hindu Editorial: Turning tide: On the export rebound (22 NOV 2024)

- 1. **Turn the tide** (phrase) Reverse the trend, change the situation, shift the balance, alter the course स्थिति बदलना
- 2. **Rebound** (noun) Recovery, bounce back, resurgence, upturn, revival **पुनरुत्थान**
- 3. **Heartening** (adjective) Encouraging, uplifting, reassuring, inspiring, comforting उत्साहजनक
- Headwind (noun) Obstacle, resistance, hindrance, challenge, opposing force विरोध, बाधा
- 5. Loom large (phrase) Seem imminent, appear significant, dominate, overshadow, be on the horizon महत्त्वपूर्ण रूप से उभरना
- 6. **Onset** (noun) Beginning, start, commencement, initiation, advent **शुरुआत**
- 7. **Stumble** (verb) Falter, slip, trip, struggle, stagger **অভ্যানা**
- 8. **Shrink** (verb) Decrease, reduce, lessen, diminish, contract **घट जाना**
- 9. **Mere** (adjective) Only, just, nothing more than, simple **मा**त्र
- 10. **In this backdrop** (phrase) In this context, considering this situation, against this background **इस पृष्ठभूमि में**
- 11. **Surge** (noun) Sudden increase, rise, upswing, spike, escalation तेज़ी से वृद्धि
- 12. **Merchandise** (noun) Goods, products, commodities, items for sale **सामान**, वस्तुएं

- 13. **Overseas** (adjective) Foreign, international, abroad, external विदेशी
- 14. **Tally** (noun) Total, count, sum, amount, score कुल संख्या
- 15. **Mandarin** (noun) Official, bureaucrat, high-ranking officer, policy maker उच्च अधिकारी
- 16. **Attributed to** (adjective) Ascribed to, credited to, assigned to, associated with के कारण माना गया
- 17. **Uptick** (noun) Increase, rise, upswing, improvement, upturn **बढ़ोतरी**
- 18. **Cumulative** (adjective) Total, accumulated, collective, aggregated संचयी, कुल मिलाकर
- 19. Attain (verb) Achieve, reach, accomplish, obtain, secure प्राप्त करना
- 20. **Hit** (verb) Reach, achieve, attain, arrive at, accomplish **पहुंचना**
- 21. **Starkly** (adverb) Clearly, distinctly, sharply, strikingly स्पष्ट रूप से
- 22. **Tad** (noun) Small amount, bit, little, touch, slight **थोड़ा**, **हल्का सा**
- 23. **Tank** (verb) Decline sharply, fall drastically, plummet, collapse **गिर जाना**
- 24. **Straight** (adjective) Consecutive, successive, uninterrupted, continuous **लगातार**
- 25. **Trade deficit** (noun) The amount by which a country's imports exceed its exports **व्यापार घाटा**

- 26. **Slide** (noun) Decline, decrease, downturn, drop, fall **गिरावट**
- 27. **Vis-à-vis** (preposition) In relation to, compared with, regarding, concerning **के** संबंध में
- 28. **Hold true** (phrase) Remain valid, be applicable, continue to be the case, stay accurate **लागू होना**
- 29. Factor in (phrasal verb) Include, consider, take into account, incorporate, account for शामिल करना
- 30. Influx (noun) Inflow, arrival, entry, rush, surge प्रवाह
- 31. Warrant (verb) Justify, necessitate, call for, require, deserve आवश्यक बनाना
- 32. **Peg** (verb) Fix, set, establish, determine, assign निर्धारित करना

- 33. **Slowdown** (noun) Decline, deceleration, slump, reduction in speed, downturn मंदी, धीमी गति
- 34. **Fester** (verb) Worsen, deteriorate, become inflamed, aggravate **बिगड़ना**
- 35. **Fly in the ointment** (noun) Drawback, problem, flaw, defect, snag **अड्चन**, खामी
- 36. **Elevation** (noun) Increase, rise, promotion, escalation वृद्धि, बढ़ोतरी
- 37. **Tariff** (noun) Duty, tax, import/export tax, customs duty **शुल्क**
- 38. **Sops** (noun) Incentives, concessions, perks, benefits, inducements **रियायतें**
- 39. **Gesture** (noun) Action, move, indication, sign, signal **संकेत**
- 40. **Curb** (noun) Restriction, limitation, restraint, control, check **नियंत्रण**
- 41. **Draw** (verb) Attract, pull, bring in, entice, lure **खींचना**

The Economic Times Editorial: Ride out the storm before the lull (23 NOV 2024)

- 1. Ride out the storm/turbulence (phrase) Endure, weather, survive, get through, withstand मुश्किल समय से गुजरना
- 2. **Lull** (noun) Calm period, pause, break, respite, interval **ত**हराव
- 3. **Sustained** (adjective) Continuous, ongoing, prolonged, consistent, persistent **लगातार**
- 4. **Overseas** (adjective) Foreign, international, abroad, external विदेशी
- 5. **Stretched** (adjective) Overextended, strained, extended beyond normal, overvalued **ਕਫੀ हई**
- 6. **Stimulus** (noun) Incentive, boost, encouragement, impetus, spur **प्रोत्साहन**
- 7. **Subdued** (adjective) Reduced, lowered, restrained, moderate, softened **中**な
- 8. **Likely** (adjective) Probable, expected, anticipated, possible **संभावित**
- 9. **To be a shallow dive** (phrase) Minor decrease, slight drop, superficial decline **छोटा** गिरावट
- 10. **Deviation** (noun) Departure, divergence, variation, difference, inconsistency **अंतर**
- 11. **Projected** (adjective) Expected, forecasted, predicted, estimated अनुमानित
- 12. **Embark on** (verb) Begin, start, commence, initiate, set out on যুক কংনা
- 13. **De-rating** (noun) Reduction in rating, lowering of valuation, downgrade **मूल्यांकन** में कमी

- 14. **Ground valuation** (noun) Realistic valuation, fundamental value, basic valuation **वास्तविक** मूल्यांकन
- 15. **Rally** (noun) Upturn, recovery, rebound, resurgence, rise **वृद्धि**, तेज़ी
- 16. **Temper** (verb) Moderate, soften, mitigate, tone down, lessen कम करना
- 17. **Safe haven** (phrase) Secure place, refuge, sanctuary, stable environment सुरक्षित ठिकाना
- 18. **Order** (noun) System, arrangement, state, condition व्यवस्था
- 19. **Exposure** (noun) Vulnerability, risk, contact, involvement **संपर्क**, **जोखिम**
- 20. **Conservative** (adjective) Cautious, traditional, risk-averse, moderate **सावधान**
- 21. **Appetite** (noun) Desire, interest, demand, inclination रुचि, इच्छा
- 22. **Turbulence** (noun) Unrest, instability, turmoil, disturbance अशांति, उथल-पुथल
- 23. **Protectionist** (adjective) Trade-restrictive, isolationist, anti-free trade, favoring domestic industry संरक्षणवादी
- 24. **Unveil** (verb) Reveal, disclose, launch, introduce प्रकाशित करना
- 25. **Fiscal** (adjective) Financial, budgetary, economic, monetary वित्तीय
- 26. **Tariff** (noun) Tax, duty, import/export tax, customs duty **যুক্ত**

November 24, 2024

- 27. **Lead to** (verb) Result in, cause, bring about, give rise to বৰ্ডাই বানা
- 28. **Reversal** (noun) Turnaround, change, switch, inversion **उलटफेर**
- 29. Avert (verb) Prevent, avoid, stop, ward off टालना
- 30. **Correlation** (noun) Connection, relationship, association, link **परस्पर संबंध**
- 31. **Economies** (noun) Countries in terms of GDP **अर्थव्यवस्थाएँ**, **अर्थतंत्र**
- 32. **Stable** (adjective) Steady, secure, constant, unchanging स्थिर, मज़बूत

- 33. **Mount** (verb) Increase, rise, escalate, grow **बढना**
- 34. **Steady** (adjective) Regular, consistent, constant, continuous स्थिर
- 35. **Prospect** (noun) Possibility, likelihood, expectation, chance **संभावना**
- 36. **Pullout** (noun) Withdrawal, removal, exit, retreat **निकासी**
- 37. **Ought to** (modal verb) Should, must, need to, supposed to करना चाहिए
- 38. **Normalise** (verb) Stabilize, regularize, standardize, bring back to normal **सामान्य** करना